## UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 422 KIOWA COUNTY, GREENSBURG, KANSAS BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING NOVEMBER 8, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:	The Board of Education of Unified School District No. 422, State of Kansas, Kiowa County, met for a regular meeting at the school district office, 710 S. Main Street in Greensburg. The meeting was called to order by President Ki Gamble at 8:02 p.m.
MEMBERS:	Ki Gamble, Paul Kendall, J. Wynn Fleener, Darren McDonald, Tony Rhodes, Cory Zenger
ABSENT:	Rosa Hettinger
STAFF:	Mark Clodfelter, Stephanie White-Neuhold, Travis Powell, Cassie Kirby
AUDIENCE:	David Allison and Mike Greenleaf
APPROVE AGENDA:	<ul> <li>A motion was made by J. Wynn Fleener and seconded by Paul Kendall to approve the agenda with two additions:</li> <li>1. Approve substitute teacher application</li> <li>2. Consider appointing board representative to FECT</li> <li>Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED</li> </ul>
APPROVE MINUTES:	A motion was made by Paul Kendall and seconded by Darren McDonald to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held October 11, 2021, and special meetings held October 19, 2021 and October 24, 2021 Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED
APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS:	A motion was made by J. Wynn Fleener and seconded by Cory Zenger to approve payment of November bills in the amount of \$359,775.79. Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED
APPOINT TITLE IX POSITIONS:	A motion was made by J. Wynn Fleener and seconded by Tony Rhodes to approve the following appointments for the 2021-22 school year: Brian Deterding – Title IX coordinator; Travis Powell and Stephanie White-Neuhold – Title IX investigators (for their respective buildings); and Mark Clodfelter – Title IX decision maker. Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED

Page Two, November 8, 2021

APPROVE REMOTE LEARNERS:	A motion was made by Paul Kendall and seconded by Darren McDonald to exempt the roster of students, as presented by administration, who have reached or exceeded 40 hours of remote learning during the 2021-22 school year due to extenuating circumstances. Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED
HIRE CUSTODIAN:	A motion was made by Cory Zenger and seconded by J. Wynn Fleener to offer Noah Parkin a contract to work 30 hours per week as a custodian. Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED
ACCEPT BOARD RESIGNATION:	A motion was made by Darren McDonald and seconded by Paul Kendall to accept the resignation of board of education member Rosa Hettinger. Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED
APPROVE SUBSTITUTE:	A motion was made by Paul Kendall and seconded by J. Wynn Fleener to approve the substitute teacher application of Simone Russell. Yes: 6 No: 0 PASSED
DISCUSS BOARD, FECT VACANCY:	The board discussed appointing a new representative to the Friends of Education Charitable Trust board of directors, to replace Rosa Hettinger. It was the consensus of the board to wait until the new board members take office to fill that appointment, as well as advertising to fill the board of education vacancy.
REPORTS:	The principals reported that they are completing teacher evaluations, and they also reported on school activities.
	Superintendent Mark Clodfelter reported that the COVID Gating Task Force has met, and he also reported on area superintendent meetings he has attended recently.
	Ki Gamble and Paul Kendall reported on sessions they attended at the Kansas Association of School Boards annual convention. After distributing the evaluation forms, it was the consensus of the board to schedule a special meeting at 8:00 p.m. on Monday, November 22, for the superintendent's evaluation.

Page Three, November 8, 2021

EXECUTIVEA motion was made by Ki Gamble and seconded by J. Wynn FleenerSESSION:that the board and administration go into executive session at 8:58p.m. to discuss staffing changes, pursuant to the non-elected personnelexception under the Kansas Open Meeting Act, and that the openmeeting will resume at 9:03 p.m.Yes: 7No: 0PASSED

ADJOURNMENT: President Ki Gamble declared the meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

President, Board of Education

Clerk, Board of Education